



Matthew Crace

mattcrace.com

✉ info@mattcrace.com

📞 (904) 806-5619

📍 1026 Honeycomb Trail
St. Augustine FL 32095



BIOGRAPHY

Matt Crace is a multi-disciplined creative professional with a background covering the automotive, aviation, and real estate industries. Commissioned projects include BMW, Keep in Mind, and Abingdon Press. His discerning communication skills, professionalism, and educational eagerness provide unparalleled customer success and support.

Crace is a motivated self-starter that brings with his experience attention to the most delicate details, meticulous organization, and an ownership mentality. Matt is comfortable working within a team or autonomously with minimal direction and can easily transition from a creator to a production specialist. He is technological savvy and is comfortable using Mac, Mac OS, Apple iPad w/Pencil, iPhone, iOS, PC, Windows, and Microsoft.

Matt takes great pride in actively participating in his physical and virtual communities.

EXPERIENCE

- **Owner - Photographer**
Combining Pixels LLC | June 2012 - Ongoing
Multi-media creative leveraging customer-centric solutions for business development, allowing for photography services.
- **Aviation Lineman -CLT**
Bank of America Aviation | September 1998 - May 2012
Executive level customer care for CEO and executive team. Safe movement, fuelling and cleaning of corporate aircraft. 40,000 gallon fuel farm management.
Safety board advisor and website developer.
- **Automotive Technician | Detailer**
Germain Lexus of Columbus | September 1996 - August 1998
Master detailer promoted to technician.
- **Aviation Lineman -IAH**
Qualitron Aero | June 1994 - August 1996
Entry-level lineman accountable for general aircraft fuelling, movement, gse usage, and windshield cleaning. Nightly fuel service for Emery Worldwide, DHL, and FedEx.
Fuel farm management. Promoted to manage of aircraft cleaning.

EDUCATION

- **Ashland Community & Technical College**
Fall 1992 - Spring 1994
General studies completed towards Associate Degree -maintaining a 3.5 GPA.
- **Southeastern Academy**
Winter 1987
Tourism & Travel courses completed over twelve weeks for certification.
- **South Point High School**
Fall 1982 - Spring 1986
General studies completed towards high school diploma.

PROFICIENCIES

- Adaptability
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Attention To Detail
- Business Development
- Communication
- Creative
- Critical Thinking
- Customer Service
- Customer Support
- Empathy
- Interpersonal Skills
- Listening
- Matterport
- Organization
- Photography
- Presentation
- Research
- SEO
- Slack
- Team Work
- Technical Skills
- Time Management
- Web Analytic
- WordPress
- Writing
- Yoast

INTERESTS



REFERENCES

- Don Duncan | In Sync Salon -Owner
(704) 905-3980 | donaldrduncan@bellsouth.net
- Scott Greenhalgh | Germain Automotive Partnership -COO
(614) 496-8581 | sgreenhalgh@germain.com
- Allen Maxwell | Univar Solutions -Fabricator
(770) 331-1802 | amax964@yahoo.com
- Bob Sell | Bank of America -Chief Pilot
(980) 406-0056 | bobsell@gofir.com

MILESTONES

- Bank of America Aviation
Ten Year Commemoration 2008
Safety Award 2010
- Commissioned Prints
BMW | Keep In Mind | Abingdon Press
- Combining Pixels
Ten + Years Customer Success